Your New Mexico Purchasing Cooperative

Since 1979

Contract Award Letter

December 13, 2019

Stoven Construction Inc

2709 Vassar Place NE#F

Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re: ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER and CONTRACT AWARD For:

2020-09B-G1134-2345 JOC General Contractor - Gordian
Dear Procurement Partner,

Cooperative Educational Services (CES) thanks you for responding to our 2020-09
solicitation. The responses have been reviewed and it is our pleasure to inform you that your
company has been selected to provide the products and services indicated in your response.

The enclosed Acceptance of Offer and Contract Award, in conjunction with the RFP
documents that you submitted with your proposal, constitute the Agreement between the
parties. Please retain all documents for your records. The term of this Indefinite Quantity
Contract Award as defined in NMSA 13-1-63; is for three (3) years beginning December 13,
2019 and expiring December 12, 2022, pursuant to 13-1-150 NMSA.

It is the vendor’s responsibility to keep pricing up-to-date, throughout the life of the
contract.

Sincerely Yours,

Cooperative Educational Services

David Chavez

Executive Director
Ofc: 505.344.5470
Fax: 505.344.9343
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